
Ectory R. Lawless 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Lisa, 

Jaclyn Hammons 

Friday, Ju ly 26, 2019 1 :57 PM 
Lisa Foust 

Lisa Cooper; Ectory R. Lawless 

COCOT Cancellation Request 

Coin Phone Management Company- Cancellation Request.pdf 

Please see the attached COCOT cancellation request from Coin Phone Management Company. Sorry for the 
delay, I was waiting for the company to confirm they were requesting cancellation due to the misplacement of 
the signature. Diana Austin called and confirmed this request today. 

Coin Phone Management Company: Company ID 50783 ; Docket# 91 -0561 2 

Please let me know if you need anything else. 

Thank , 
Jax 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email and in any attachments is confidential and may be 
privileged. lf ;ou are not the intended recipient. please destroy this message, delete any copies on your system and notify 
the sender immediately. Y()u should not retain. copy or use thi~ email ror any purpose. nor disclose all or any part of its 
content to any other person. 

1 



1. 

2. 

J . 

4. 

Total number ofCOCOTs operated by your 
company as ofJuJy I. 2018 

Total number' ofCOCOT additions between 
July 1, 2018 and June 30, 2019 

Total number of COCOT deleti2ns between 
July 1, 2018 and June 30, 2019 

Total COCOTs as of June 30, 2019 
(line I plus line 2, subtract line 3) 

() 

5. Fee due (fotaJ COCOTS sbown OD Uae" ~[ $10.00) s. _____ D ______ _ 
If Line 4 is 0 and you wish to retain your authuity, please 
send fee of$10.00. 

1, the undersigned owner, president, or officer of the aboJve named COCOT provider, being first duly sworn, on 
oath, state the nwnbcr of COCOTs operated by said company and the inspection fee computed ~om are · 
accurate. 

NAME 1ilMJJ.11 & "61 SIGNATURE -r-~ .M_ 
(Please Print) 

TIILE ~/·Dff!Vr 

If you arc no longer in this business and would like to cancel your authority, please sign below. 

PLEASE CANCEL MY Atl1B01UTV TO OPERA'l'E COCOT1 IN TENNESSEE, AS I HA VE 
CLOSIIDTHE TELECOM BUSINESS. ~ 

--f"\ f ~ 
Please return form wifla eMlosed payment to: 

Tennessee Public UtiUty Commission 
Attn: C11tri.s Eaton 

502 Deaderick Street, 4ei1 Floor /( 
Nashville, TN 37.243 
Cbri!.Eaton@tn.1ov 


